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AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Ashley Kennedy-Shell, Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-3433-AS  

 

 DESCRIPTION:  Furnish All Parts and Equipment, Deliver, and Install Heat Pumps for USC Sumter 

 

 DATE:  February 26, 2019 

 

This Amendment No. 3 modifies the Request For Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

The Deadline for Receipt of Quotes has been extended to February 28, 2019 at 11:00 AM. 

 

Questions and Answers 

 
 

 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 

REJECTION. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   

 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

_______________________________ 

 Date 
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Question 1: Are new electrical disconnects required for each packaged heat pump and heater and if so do they 
need to be fused or non-fused type?  

Answer: No, new disconnects are not required. 
 

Question 2: Do the existing thermostats/zone sensors controlling each unit need to be replaced and if so can 
you please specify the type?  

Answer: No, new thermostats are not required 
 

Question 3: Can the work be performed during normal business hours?  
Answer: Yes 
 

Question 4: Is there nameplate info (specifically model #) available for each unit? Do not know.   
Answer: However, units are available for inspections if desired. 
 

Question 5: Because the heat pumps and electric heaters are fed from separate power sources will it be 
acceptable to provide/install Trane heat pump model #s 4WCZ6036B4000A and Trane Electric Heater Model #s 
BAYHTRV408F in lieu of the equipment specified in the bid document (which is standard single point power 
source for both the heat pump and heater available from Trane)?  

Answer: No, the units should be bid as specified. 
 

Question 6: I was wondering if there was any information available on the existing units. We will need to know 
the existing curb dimensions.  Please let me know if you need any information from us. Thank you for any help 
or information you can provide.  

Answer: The existing units are similar to the replacements requested. I am not certain about curb 
dimensions.  The building is surrounded by grass with walks leading up to the entrances 

 
Question 7: I believe the only other questions that I have are there drawing or plans that we are able to look 
over and also is there going to be a crane on site or will the contractor be required to proved one to remove the 
units from the roof and reinstall the new ones. Also is there any seismic requirements.  

Answer: No, we do not have drawings or plans. A crane will not be provided.  I am not aware of any 
seismic requirements. 


